UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05778844 Date: 09/30/2015

RELEASE IN FULL

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLlC@state.gov>
Sent: ' Thursday, February 10, 2011 8:09 AM
To: : H

Cc: " Abedin, Huma _
Subject: Mini Schedule 2/10/11 Thursday

8:00 am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department
8:10 am ARRIVE State Department

8:15am BREAKFAST w/CONGRESSMAN PAUL RYAN
9:00 am James Monroe Room, 8* Floor

9:15am WEEKLY MEETING w/REGIONAL BUREAU SECRETARIES
10:00 am Deputy Secretary’s Conference Room

10:00 am PHOTO w/DANIEL FERNANDEZ
10:10 am Secretary’s Outer Office

10:15 am VIDEOS (3)
10:30 am George Marshall Room

10:30 am BRIEF MEETING w/FORMER SPANISH FOREIGN MINISTER
10:45 am MIGUEL ANGEL MORATINOS Secretary’s Conference Room

11:00 am PRE-BRIEF FOR PRESS INTERVIEWS
11:15 am Secretary’s Outer Office

11:20 am [NTERVIEW w/HISHAM MELHEM, AL ARABIYA
11:30 am Jefferson Room, 8" Floor

11:35 am INTERVIEW w/ABDERRAHIM FOUKARA, AL JAZEERA
11:45 am Jefferson Room, 8" Floor

11:45 am OFFICE TIME
1:30 pm Secretary’s Office

1:30 pm BILAT w/PANAMANIAN VICE PRESIDENT AND FM JUAN CARLOS

2:00 pm VARELA Secretary’s Conference Room *Camera spray in Treaty Room preceding.
2:00 pm OFFICE TIME
2:45 pm Secretary’s Office

2:45 pm DROP-BY w/TOM NIDES AND HUTHAM OLAYAN
3:00 pm Secretary’s Outer Office

3:00 pm MEETING w/REZA TAGHAVI AND AMBASSADOR PIERRE PROSPER
3:15 pm Secretary’s Outer Office

3:15pm SPEECH PREP TIME
4:00 pm Secretary’s Outer Office

4:00 pm OFFICE TIME
5:30 pm Secretary’s Office

5:30 pm GIFT REVIEW w/PROTOCOL TEAM *George C. Marshall Center, Room 1478

6:15 pm (1) DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence
6:25 pm (1) ARRIVE Private Residence
#Hit#
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